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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jim Davis [jim.davis@seacoastnational.com]

Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DOCUMENT FILE NUMBER N05000010660 - CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Please change the physical address to:
Rotary Club of Qrchid Island
3003 Cardinal Drive, Suite B
Vero Beach, FL 32963
Jim Davis
Vice President - Wealth Management
Seacoast National Bank
29240 Cardinal Drive
Vero Beach, FL. 32963
© 772.231.8167

772.231.4448 (fax)

IMPORTANT NOTICE Please be advised that e-mail is not a secure form of communication and
should not be used to communicate personal information. Seacoast National Bank will never send
an e-mail message requesting confidential information, such as account numbers, passwords,
social security numbers, or Personal Identification Numbers (PINs). E-mail should not be
considered a reliable means of conducting business transactions. Any financial transaction
instruction or inquiry should be made by calling our telephone banking center at 800-706-9991 or
visiting your local Seacoast National Bank office. This e-mail and the attachments may contain
legally privileged confidential information. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, any reading, dissemination, copying, or other use of this message or
its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and all copies.
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